Harold Weisberg
Hysttstown, Md. 20734 B
October 1, 1966 ;

The Editor

The Evening Stendsrd
47 Shoe Lane

London EC4

Englend

Dear Sir,

There iz nothing in the shebby way you heve trested me andfiy book thst justifies
the time this letter will require, pet in your interest snd thst of & correct publie
understending 1 =m writing to suggest that hsd your writers rezd an accurate, fsirly
complete =nd unbissed sccount of the Warren Report snd its version of the sssassina-
tion your news would be much more sccurate end quite possible a little more interesting,

/ At fthe ssme time I do not shun telling you that I believe your sre st least
~Temerkebly unfeir in meking even the neme of my book & tsboo in your peper while
ext-ling those that came lster, sdd nothing material to !t, end collectively do not
spproech its content. ‘o beheve ss you heve is your right. it is not to your credit.

Ls an exsmple of the kind of thing you miss, the trestment of the police csr
near Osweld's rooming house (Len Deighton, September 22, 1966), Lirs. Roberts did not
specify No, 207, She resisted specifying sny number becsuse of her extremely ponr
vision, “he theught the numbsr could have bsen 106 or 107. The number of Tippit's
car, the only one assigned to that eres according to an exheustive sesrch of the
pdlice wadioc logs, was 10. There were three different sud finconsistent versions of these
redio logs in the evidence, not the two Lene seys. You will find more on this in
YHITEV:SH beginning on pege 54,

It did not te¥%e OUsweld 8 or 10 minutes,essuming it wes he who killed Tipnit, which
11? cauld not have been, The Commission's own reconstruction is much longer. The Renort
1owed Osweld 13 minutes for this welk. The Commis:zion's staff renuired 17 minutes
_#nd 45 seconds., With ell the errors mesde in fevor of the Report by the stsff that slome
mede, possible & beginning time of 1:03, even then the Commission could not get Oswald
;g“’;’ha .scene of the murder until 5 minutes after 1% wes on the police redio (WHITE'ASH
Je

’ Only your devotion tc press acentry could lead you inho this gaffle: "These photos
(of the President's clothing) were not included in the Warren Report (nor in eny of the p
26 volumes of evidence". (It is you who did not close the parsnthesis.) If you ¥ will o

lock in Volume 17 beginninz with pege £3 you will find photogrsphic reproduction of i
the cost, shbrt snd tie (he wore no undershirz. None of thesc pictures, including the one
Epstein used, meke sense without artistic tréstment. Hence I dld the work and traced
811 the testimony bearing on this (VWHITEWASH 185).

Your enthusissm for INQUEST might perhsps h.ve been less unresirsined B d you
known that within threec months of its publication it was being "remasindered" in New
Yoric City for s fifth its cost. Your enthusissm for Lane's work is remskiksbly in-
consistent with pert of your commendsble concluding sentence:"Personslly, 1 never had
much msmxfzx time for books writ+en by comunittee; fiction by comnittee it terrible.”
Lesne's wes both written end rewritten by committee.
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It is, indeed, unfortunste that when influentiel pspers finslly devote belsted
ettention to this reslly important subject they do it with less honesty than could be
desired snd less accurscy then should bé expected. Continue to ignore me if thet is
your desire, for it is certeinly you right, but do have those of your staff who will
be writing on the subject resd a'gom..jgu will find thst it slone of the books comes
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from the officisl evidence only. all importent dsta contain references to the
volumes snd psges end you esn thereby use YHITEVASH ss sn index to the pfficial
information.

Intendinz not to be presumptious, may 1 slso suggest thet you bear in
mind that what you currently write mey not be the leost word, thst es this story
unfolds there will be developments not consistent with 'net is written now thst
m&y in the future be emberrassing to yous

I rath:r enjoy your reference to Topkin's bonk, ss yet unpublished in Lnglend,
You were slso within your rightein ignoring my previous letter sbout the great
professor of selective skepticism whose book besrs s title thet 1s & transpsrency
of my chopter "The False Ogwald"™ and whose conecept ©=lso comes from my vorke. You might
find the com ent of iy, Ctephen Earber in The Sundey Telegraph for the 25ht. spp-
repriste: "Popkin is by no mesns the first to come up with the "two Uswald's” idea.
My, Harold eicberg, a former anelyst for the Office of Stratepic Services (forerunner
of the C.lsAs) beat him to 1% 4n hie book "Vhitvewssh", which picks more holes then sny
in the Commission's report snd 1ts 26 volumes of sprendices. So in reslity Prof.
“opkin hes not esrried the doubters Torwerd much..." And this was in mid-February 1965,
not Octovber 1968, the date of Popkin's work,

I tell you frankly, sir, + had reslly expected more feir trestment in the
British press. ‘hile I em st = loss to explain this unfairness, I do hope it will
eventuslly be otherwise,

“hould there be questions that msy oeccur to your or your correspondent, who since
June has not found the time to enswer the letter you then forvarded to him, I will be
heppy, without obligstion on your nart, to do what I esn for you or him with honesty

snd impertiality as, from his previous experience, he hss ressen to zucpect would
be the cese,

Sincerecly yours,

Hareld /eisberg
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